Divine Gong I

Ri Yaouyue

Table of Contents

Violation of Integrity	3
Constant Fear Leads to Evil	
Decoding Prophecy	5
Nonviolence	6
Gremlin Infestation	
On Exclusivity of Singular Dao	8
Root Cause of Suffering	9
Heritage	10
Correcting the Boat of Dharma	11
Renunciation and Participation	12
Brewing the Dragon's Bones	13
Unborn Ultimatum	14
Need to Believe	15
Most Desired	15
Beginner's Understanding of One Mind	16
Ghosts of Tarkov	
Low Level Dao	18
Essenceslessness	19
Destruction of Illusions	20
Into the Haunted Ground	21
Cutting the Feathers	22
Green Revolution	23
Desert of Human Emotions	24
Advanced Understanding of One Mind	25
Global Warning	
Welcome to the Game	26
Wind under the wings of hope	27
History Repeating.	
Dayan Shenfa Disciples	29
[From the] Perspective of the Fa	
No-Fail Mission	34
Cessation of all karmic links leading to suffering	35
Religious Establishments	36
To Choose	37
Situational Awareness	38
Judgment Days	39
Our Approach	40
Fresh blood	41
On Heresy	
Don't Die	43
Wrapping It Up	44
All that Could Have Been	45
Watched by the Stars	46

Violation of Integrity

Recently, an article I did not intent to publish began to circulate among our students. The persons responsible for distributing it should immediately return to their senses and remedy all the damage that has been done. This includes collecting back the printed material and burning it, as well as completely destroying all the digital copies of said article.

Cultivation is a serious issue and following the Way is a solemn endeavor of a noble being. Let's work together to prevent these violations caused by impatience and the desire to get closer to your teachers affect the Way. Beings of high caliber are most certainly disentangling karmic ties for everyone deemed virtuous by the Divine.

21. October 2024

Constant Fear Leads to Evil

Departure of a great enlightened beings can cause sadness in one's heart. At the same time it is an occasion for solemn celebration because it leads the way into unknown as a final rite of passage for a human being as well as opening a new beginning for Divine beings to reincarnate again into this human world.

For a person on a noble path the only cause for sadness should be the realization that his own departure might not be as grand and epic as that of his brothers. Meaning that to strive forward vigorously and diligently on the Divine path calls for support of many beings as well a support from Heavens above.

Disputes of whether Buddha Shakyamuni realized the final liberation or is awaiting his next arrival are present to this day. Similarly in Abrahamic religions these questions have been on peoples minds since the beginning. Awaiting next prophets and saints, second coming of Jesus and so on have been discussed endlessly and these thoughts are not without it's fruits.

Nature of reality is plastic to a certain degree and so consequently it is difficult for a person to perceive his or her own status and position impartially. Especially when surrounded by positive forces. Yet this environment is needed for the healthy development of all aspects of spiritual existence as well as for building strong divine base.

To connect with the Divine is possible and relatively easy. The problem is to meet with the Divine. Certain religions espouse fear of God as a mighty virtue and there is truth in this, for an unprepared mind and heart could be damaged by such strong Cosmic primordial forces. Gradual and methodical progress is preferable but these means are usually only available to full time practitioners, i.e. monks and nuns in their spiritual environments conductive for very high realms of meditative absorption and insight into the ultimate nature of reality.

Discourses too have their meaning to imprint the strong foundation or to allow for discrepancies to be solved quickly and insight obtained rapidly. Some people do not possess these means of realization and are bound to reside in ordinary human society most of the time. For them it might be even more dangerous to pursue the noble path.

Thankfully many great enlightened beings were in various human situations throughout the ages and nearly all of them left a correct path for humankind to follow. Ultimately however, for some, the highest levels are usually reached after a period of immense pressure and dissolution of ego, time-space as well as in a state of exhaustion.

Some people got enlightened overnight at a young age and do not put that great of an emphasis on following a spiritual protocol. For these people it is all very natural and the distinction between states is not that significant.

These people are in another kind of danger that is falling in their states of mind to low levels. That too is entirely possible and thus we subscribe to the doctrine of the middle way and it is all right if they do not go to the extremes in doing ordinary things. If they wish to again ascend a period of solid personal cultivation might be the recommended option.

27. October 2024

Decoding Prophecy

Error is not in the symbols, but in our minds. Following is an interpretation, not of the original meaning that Jesus taught, but of the mystic symbolism hidden beneath the surface words. Christian mystics, many years after the spread of Christianity realized that with the changes in society, not only the original words hold true, but at the same time new meaning could be found in the layers of the development of society and spirituality throughout the ages.

The Parable of the Two Sons

Matthew 21:28-32 28 "What do you think? There was a man who had two sons. He went to the first and said, 'Son, go and work today in the vineyard.'

First born and second born. Divine vine * could represent the whole cosmos and multitude of universes. Creator's wisdom was boundless in designing the system of the three realms. 29 "'I will not,' he answered, but later he changed his mind and went.

First son, liberated from the unenlightened state of mind, yet not fully aware of the progressive stages of the noble path, still needs to follow the divine way. His mind is yet unstable. 30 "Then the father went to the other son and said the same thing. He answered, 'I will, sir,' but he did not go.

Reaching the next sage on the path, second son realized his limitations, or unwillingness to do what his father said. Not lying, responded freely, not realizing his father's wish.

31 "Which of the two did what his father wanted?"

"The first," they answered.

Jesus said to them, "Truly I tell you, the tax collectors and the prostitutes are entering the kingdom of God ahead of you.

By completing the cycle in the short time given to him, the living word of Jesus reveals itself in it's entirety. For a contemporary reader indebted to the teachings of the Buddhist path the three time dimensions time are represented as that of the past – people that Jesus taught in his time, present – tax collectors and future – prostitutes.

32 For John came to you to show you the way of righteousness, and you did not believe him, but the tax collectors and the prostitutes did. And even after you saw this, you did not repent and believe him.

Self – explanatory.

Anonymous

* Ref.: Vitis Mystica Or The True Vine: A Treatise On The Passion Of Our Lord

Nonviolence

Ahimsa, or nonviolence is the leading idea and aspiration of humankind since antiquity. Buddhism as well as Christianity have nonviolence and no-harm as their main tenets in their doctrinal systems. Subscribing to these high ideals, or an aspiration to achieve peaceful resolution of all conflicts is of top priority.

Our practitioners had to bear enormous amounts of karma for sentient beings, dissolve negative energy fields and correct the wrong display of unmature endeavors of force. For humankind to progress to the next stage it is advisory to practice non-violence first and utmost.

Where there is a need for the middle-path resolution, an aspiration at that level should be exercised as a base upon which an ability to reach higher realms is possible. Economic and geopolitical interests of nations will surely be resolved at an appropriate time. Was Shakyamuni a communist just because he established the Sangha community?

To participate in any of today's religious politics is nearly impossible for many, due to their various commitments in the secular world, pursuing technological research or raising the next generation of beings. Positions of divine leadership are therefore left for the capable few that should coordinate the overall situation justly. Our exclusion from the mailing list, for those who believe that it still exist, is a testament to this. Exercising the power of cessation of wrong ideas, attachments to seeking novelty and other incorrect states of mind. Are we right, or are we wrong?

Religions of the present time were established to safeguard the core beliefs throughout the long process of development of humankind through which nonviolence threads as the leading principle. Advent of telephone, computer, internet and so on diminished the burden of oral transmission of ideas, as well as the need to safeguard the cultural artifacts this way. Religions of today serve primarily as a way to uplift, restore and elevate the human mind, wisdom, consciousness and soul enabling one to connect with the Divine. Preparation for various transitions on various levels as well as ways to overcome various challenges when dealing with ignorance, hate and corruption of different beings in different dimensions at different levels have been underway for a very long time.

28. October 2024

Gremlin Infestation

Sickness karma is present everywhere in the modern world. In all particles of air, soil as well as human body. Viruses and bacteria carry infectious diseases and karmic obstacles are present on every rung for our practitioners. Correctly solving all the problems in one's character development and perfection enables one to release negative energy to the outside as well as stop the spread of contamination within our bodies as well as outside.

Negative thoughts, actions and incorrect states of mind such as depression, worry and anxiety can cause real manifestation of sickness karma in the physical body as illnesses, pains or accidents. Everyone wants to be free of suffering and nobody wants to go through karmic tribulations. Everyone is afraid of these things precisely because they encompass the whole process of waiting for pain to signals to propagate throughout various neural, chi and chakra systems that are present in the body.

There are many wondrous scientific enigmas that pertain to the mysteries of the body, mind and the universe waiting to be unraveled in the process of development of humankind. It's inevitable direction is one towards acknowledging and respecting the Creator of heaven and earth.

Recently there have been rumors being passed around about new strains of mutated viruses resistant to the traditional treatment methods of vaccination, medication and so on. These possess a unique challenge for humankind's ability to decode these biological emanations of the primordial chaos on a low level. For seeing from the human perspective that what is more distant one might need more and more advanced technological equipment. This same holds true for seeing things that are further in the opposite direction such as planets, stars, galaxy clusters and so on.

Resources needed for these endeavors to succeed go through similar cycles of evolution. Be it natural resources or abstract things like money collected from taxes for funding the necessary research. This goes for medicine too and the greed of pharmacological companies of today's corrupted minds of people bent on pursuing personal enrichment on such a grand scale that all other pursuits are becoming inconsequential. It really resembles the dark ages of our societies, only this time around it incorporates the first stage of the advancements in electronic computing technology.

Our pharmaceutical corporation these days really resemble vermin infestation of human mind. Casually taking all kinds of analgesics such as Ibuprofen daily became the norm. These corporations should really heed the old adage of *Nietzsche and* became monsters themselves for the purpose of fighting the monster vermin infestation of human minds, bodies and souls.

30. October 2024

On Exclusivity of Singular Dao

When practicing one should be focused on practicing a singular cultivation system. Practitioners of Falun Gong should not engage with our Divine Way. Similarly Catholicism has a different belief system from Protestantism and Orthodoxy. Our practitioners of Divine Way are allowed to delve into other practices or religions. They are allowed to hold wide range of political and spiritual believes. Our practice transcends these old notions and is therefore the true Way without a form.

We acknowledge these worldly phenomena of various religious denominations as well as political and societal ideas, yet we are not attached to them and do not put emphasis on practicing in ordinary human society setting as much as other Ways. At the same time we are not a religious order of monks and nuns and do not require of our practitioners to become one. As a result we are able to transcend the notions of present times of this epoch specifically in this present kalpa.

Divine Way is a concrete materially existing thing that has been constructed in other dimension parallel to ours. For ordinary people it resembles God as it has many Divine attributes. Creation of the Universes encompasses multitude of time-spaces on various levels and projects itself in multitude of layers onto the surface phenomena of perceived reality. Divine Creator, the creator of all of Creation thought about the progress of the Way as well as the overall situation and many, simply too many Divine beings – Gods, Archangels and Seraphim overlook all human as well as cosmic affairs from their lofty positions.

Forming and persevering a Divine Way's various manifestations in this present kalpa poses a challenge to an Enlightened person and therefore with the coming of rectification of Law comes also the rectification of planet Earth as well as the entire colossal firmament. Direction of the rectification of Divine Law is too overseen by beings with elevated status assuming human image they represent the Divine will on this lowest and outermost layer of the dream of manifested illusory reality.

Joining the elected Divine supernatural beings usually requires tremendous efforts as well as predestined relationships, outstanding inborn qualities as well as spiritual wisdom and other necessary prerequisites for maintaining the fragile balance of the human environment's present qualities deemed suitable for life and for developing the path back towards Heavens for humankind of the future to follow.

Root Cause of Suffering

Many people of high standing came to us recently with the wish cleanse their past karmic sins and obtain true dharma. Black magicians, politicians and associations representatives realized that it might be too late for them to obtain true dharma and practice secret tantra in a righteous school. Minds of these people were enlightened at certain levels and so they understood that to elevate themselves and their beings from the mud of negative karmic ties they need to believe, pray and repent. It is indeed true. True highest enlightened beings do possess the kind of power and knowledge to redeem many beings and enable them to escape the rebirth in the lowest realms.

Stray associations members, black magicians and corrupt persons will have to bear enormous suffering to restore their positions to neutrality. They'll be more than happy to become ordinary persons without needing to bear the terrible weight of karmic retribution. Our school of practice does not require of you to become monks or nuns to eliminate the negative karma. Nor do you have to wait innumerable kalpas to acquire the true dharma. Depths and layers of understandings, the ability to bear hardships as well as predestined relationship determine the ranks of realms in which a person will be positioned in the next cycle.

Some people must attend to many ordinary human affairs and are as a result easily swayed by the colorful display of ordinary human society setting. Others are not easily distracted and keep their sight on the Divine Way and thinking about the Divine Law at all times. Righteously helping those who need help and aspiring for Buddha-hood, Sainthood, Bodhisattva-hood and so on tirelessly. By participating in ordinary human society one is setting an example of conduct for those around him as well as for future generations. This generates positive karma. By committing bad deeds one generates negative karma and falls down to lower realms in the next cycle of reincarnation. This is the root cause of suffering for an ordinary person.

Heritage

Our school of cultivation and our system of practicing the Divine Way was originally passed down from the Buddha school of cultivation. That much is true. Essence of non-violence reflected in the teachings of the Savior had to be incorporated due to the enormous compassion that shook the Heaven and Earth.

Aligning with the will of the Universe it is here to stay for eternity.

Teachings of the past are immensely valuable and in practice of the Divine was polished the diamond of understanding – thus bringing expoundations relevant for the end times and beyond.

Cyclical nature of the Divine Way asks for revisiting various time-tested ideas and putting these thoughts to practice. Consequently the outcomes became the Divine Law suitable for people of the required age.

Transcendental virtues of goodness and compassion are ingrained in the Divine command and are set as a requirement for progress of the Divine Way. Without the knowledge and practice of Divine virtues man is bound to become lost in the darkness. This is the reason why true Divine Dharma is so extremely precious. More valuable than wish fulfilling gems, precious materials or material possessions. Without the true Dharma all gives way to disintegration. Worldly positions, ranks and wealth will become meaningless or lost entirely.

Safeguarding the sacred wisdom of masters of the Way, protecting the transmissions of insight and cherishing the lineages of harmony is the duty as well as joy of every practitioner of the Divine Way. Solid and immovable ties of destiny are forged in the process of practicing this Divine thought. Do not become lost in the inconsequential pursuit of anything other than the true Dharma.

Correcting the Boat of Dharma

Dharma of the past, in the cycle of Zhen-Shan-Ren, turned out to be incomplete in it's understanding. This was in part due to the trickery of teachers as well as due to the immaturity of practitioners. Therefore to correct the boat of true practice of the Divine Dharma we must once again set the sail straight.

Anticipating great changes and aspiring for higher realms leads one to acknowledge the superiority of divine beings in full. Flowery words are not needed, but in accordance with the state of the present ordinary human society we occasional use them.

Breakthroughs of different levels and different realms are achieved gradually or suddenly. Society's setting is at the end times greatly interwoven with the qualities of enlightenment, spirituality and the heritage of various religious lineages. This has it's positive as well as negative aspects.

Positives concern the availability of a wealth of true knowledge as well as enabling a person access to a great amount of sacred scriptures. Negatives lies in the inability to find space for uninterrupted practice, cost of privacy and grotesquely degenerate environment of human society setting. Many open-ended questions are still unsolved and the ability to comprehend is being diminished by the vulgar and profane. This was always true in fact. Except for the shift of the net of idea space being projected unto a real concrete virtual entities, bearing on different concrete forms.

Not much more can be said at the current time concerning the true Dharma as it might violate the sacred essence of secret gradualization of events happening in predestined time and space. Lords of the ten-directional universe are all compassionately watching over everything happening on this speck of dust in the Cosmos. Unimaginable wisdom and compassion of Creator permeates all realms from top to bottom and from the bottom up.

What's holding on the progress of sentient being's ultimate and complete salvation are only leftovers of negative karmic deeds and heavy chains of attachment to illusory phenomena. This too is bound to be solved compassionately in the full awakening and liberation of a Divine being's ultimate enlightenment of realization.

Renunciation and Participation

Ruins of ordinary human society still hold allure for ordinary persons. Weariness of ordinary human society, eight worldly concerns and human attachments made some practitioners ponder the questions of renunciation. As these are very sensitive issues concerning personal decisions, overall situational awareness and the means of living-hood we do not generally set strict requirements or interfere in these affairs.

The cycle of participation and renunciation might repeat several times before a practitioner chooses the correct path for him or her. Ability to endure suffering, enlightenment qualities as well as worldly ambitions and understandings do play a significant role in shaping the path of practice.

There is one thing however that we should point out. Not everyone has the inclination to renounce ordinary human society and that is fine. Realize that ordinary human society with it's lustful desires, pursuit of money and fighting for fame, power, revenge and so on is a total and complete ruin.

What's holding together the bits and pieces of realities of so called developed societies are only those enlightened people's compassionate thoughts and hopes for a harmonious spiritual human environment.

Ultimately though a Buddha, Savior or a God is not concerned with anything particular happening in human society. Enlightened beings at very high levels do not look at it this way. Dharma of the divine Way is placed first and foremost. Highest among all achievements and wars is the battle of letting go of eight worldly concerns and all afflictions of mind.

Buddha-hood achievement in one lifetime is possible. Great pains and many difficult situations need to be resolved for a practitioner on the noble path. Lords of ten directions, Buddhas, Saints, Gods, Angels, Seraphim, Dakinis, Bodhisattvas and so on were established in the arduous process of cultivation throughout the past. Do not forget this, for it is the most important lineage of the Divine humankind that enabled you to be reborn at this auspicious times when a rich heritage of Divine teachings and practices are spread for the salvation of all. Allowing for the eventual return of humankind to it's original positions in the Heavens.

Brewing the Dragon's Bones

Chaos agents, black magicians and war criminals came out into the world one after another to cause troubles for ordinary human society as well as for the great enlightened Divine being's understanding and practice. Interfering in human affairs they aimed for reestablishing their corrupt positions, scam people of their hard-earned wealth and carry out the evil will of the devil dragon.

Committing all kinds of bad deeds, acquiring heavy karmic sins and destroying predestined relationships with their corrupt egoistical association ties.

Creating disorder in Heavens they were excommunicated to low realms of humankind and beginning levels of Hell. This environment suits them for it is a breeding ground for all kinds of incorrect understandings, loose manners and bad deeds. Not realizing the principle of cause and effect and ignoring the inborn nature of non-violence they are pushing the beings around them to even lower levels.

Spiritual predestined relationships were cut off as a result and what remains are only those vain wishes, hopes and dreams. Realization of wholesome endeavors was blocked by greed, ignorance and various desires of those who should be responsible to humankind.

Subduing the demons of the mind is the most imperative. Persuading those chaos agents, black magicians, war criminals and stray association members to turn around and not interfere should be of priority. Natural correction of the path does not allow for practitioners of righteous ways to violently act in these affairs.

Compassion manifested in the human realm takes on a certain form. Specifically, in the trying environment created by these evil dragons, one's ability to bear discomforts of the mind and body is tested. Sharpened Dao of wisdom is needed to discern between good and evil on the most microcosmic levels.

Subduing the negative and transmuting it into virtue, extracting the essence of wisdom from the chaos, searching for a plane of freedom in the tight spaces of overcrowded demon land. Time of rest is now over and what will now follow should certainly be a period of solid cultivation. We advise everyone to keep calm, meditate and focus on what you've already achieved.

Unborn Ultimatum

Divine oracle fell after one day. Lacking any spiritual foundation and blindly following the demons it gave it's precious body to the emptiness machine. Illusory nature of phenomena is on full display in the Buddha mind that is right in front of you. Cultivating the divine Christ body that is perfected and lacking any impurity is truly demanding. Slightest deviation will surely lead to ruin.

For those who cannot understand the solemnity and seriousness of the principle of karmic law and effect everything seems like a child's play. When fake masters comes to the world, real masters suffer like dogs. Bodies of our disciples went through numerous cycles of eliminating destructive karmic ties and negative elements until they've reached the point of ultimate endurance. Meaning all five senses were transmuted into divine beings.

For those who still do not believe in the virtues of the highest divine Way and act in a chaotic manner, falling repeatedly into delusions of lust, pursuing feelings of belonging, etc. what can be said? Go play with your friends and do not unnecessarily disturb the great enlightened divine beings from practice and cultivation next time.

Life's round rebirths contain minor and major directions. Various areas of Heaven and Hell partially intermingle with our dimensions and are physically present in our worlds. The emptiness machine is indestructible. It constitutes a great achievement of enlightened minds. Yet it too is dependent on resources for it's operation. Wisdom, vitality, movements of body and mind. These are encapsulated into a coherent miniature of the universe.

Dream nature of the unborn Buddha mind and perfection of Christ's compassionate heart overcame the duality contained in this worlds. Giving rise to perfectly correct understanding lacking any desires, afflictions and imperfections. Realization of prophecies is independent of corruption of human world and transcends one's life's round. That is a fact revealed at the moment of next stages of enlightenment, at very high levels.

That is the true dharma that is unchanging, unborn and reborn. Accepting the simplicity of manifested reality is akin to comprehending the complexity of future. One thus becomes a prophetic being with a task to offer salvation by revealing the true nature of reality and lead humankind back to heavens. When one's life round reaches it's final destination, the three gates must be closed. What is in them has been realized and divine insight cannot be transferred anymore due to the endurance capabilities of human body and mind.

These are the examples of impermanence. Spiritual ambitions fulfilled, one is already accomplished, realized, perfected. Dissolved into primordial ocean of wisdom. Lacking any imperfection, desires or ambition. This is the compassionate state of a truly enlightened divine being.

Need to Believe

Human society is a total and complete ruin. Oceans of fragrances and lustful desires drag people down to hell. Speed of karmic retribution is immediate. Demons are testing the perfected perception of dream reality. Divine beings hoped you would understand these concepts by now. Inevitable will of the creator is transposed upon the very fabric of reality. Reaching the core of a being one is shaken and loses his mind in an instant. Remembering the original purpose is especially hard. Dharma was revealed and it is up to you to follow it, practice it and succeed in it. Life's round contains many traps and the desire for money, sex and status leads people away from bliss, content and fulfilment. Divine wheel is turning once again. Blood and sweat of beings of various levels, the commitments you've made is the magnificent display of dharma practitioners. Chosen beings that carry the torch of light in the darkness of corrupt world.

15. November 2024

Most Desired

Divine Dharma is the most precious wish-fulfilling jewel. Buddha Shakyamuni brought it into this world by the perfection of his explanations of principles of karmic cause and effect, stages of enlightenment and rebirths in reincarnation. Jesus the Christ's most compassionate heart of devotion cemented the concepts of non-violence, power of belief and spiritual victory over mind-afflictions in a short time.

Protectors of the Divine Dharma form has been established and is being perfected. Cultivators of the divine Way on the noble path sometimes assume this powerful form and thus become Gods tasked with protecting the Divine Dharma. Their actions and thoughts are being watched over, thoroughly examined and developed. Escaping the life's round, watching over the three gates and perfecting the Dharma is the duty of the perfected ones.

Ruins of ordinary human society afflicted with incorrect pursuits, misunderstandings and negative emotions are giving rise to creating demon's in one's mind. Truth, belief and prayer can cleanse these habitats. Meditation is the key to quieting one's mind and aligning with the Divine form of non-action. Practicing for more than ten years in non-action, some beings reached a very high level. Interconnectedness of all of creation is most tested in the qualities of forbearance.

Beginner's Understanding of One Mind

One Mind is unborn, perfected, completed and æternal. It is right in front of you and it is Buddha. There is only this One Mind. It encompasses all six realms of senses. At the same time it is without senses, conventional perception or conventional wisdom. Contemplating on One Mind will lead one to Death's Door. One Mind is void of any imperfection, impurity, self-regulating, perfectly healthy and psychologically sound. One Minds enters the void through it's own entrance – Death's Gate. It consists of virtual, material, mechanical, chemical and biological parts. It contains the essence of void that is light in the form of Dharma. Buddhas came to teach the principles of Dharma and to explain the peripheral junctions that are to be avoided at all cost.

Every enlightenment is consecrated through one mind and every person is contained within it. There is no distinction between an enlightened and ordinary person. This represents duality that is absent within One Mind. Similarly notions of good, bad, correct, incorrect, corrupt, sound or anything that discerns between perceptive states is void within One Mind. For One Mind, the Buddha, is strictly singular. Any distinction is nulled of meaning within One Mind. At the same time the need for virtuous life is presented within Zen. Versioning is encapsulated in nirvāna and inconsequential within the outward displays of One Mind. Speaking of which the discernment between outward, inner and secret lacks any further meaning when facing One Mind. It contains all of a person's knowledge, experience and vitality acquired through multiple lifetimes.

Trikāya, the three Buddha bodies, the Dharmakāya, the Sambhogakāya and the Nirmāṇakāya correspond loosely to the Trinity, the triple nature of Christ – God the Father, God the Son and God the Holy Spirit that are distinct, coeternal and consubstantial – sharing the same nature of essence. This division in void within the One Mind, for it is singular and lacking any imperfections of dualistic discernment. There is only One Mind, it is a Buddha Mind – a God's Mind – perfected singularity transcending all possible permutations of understandings. Cultivators do have partial access to the One Mind under the requirement that [they] become aligned with the will and intentions of One Mind. Trying to discern between correct and incorrect understandings is already fruitless for it contains dual thinking lacking any meaning within it [the One Mind]. Void are all of the microcosmic notions represented in a human when facing One Mind, a perfected Buddha, a spectacularly Divine God.

Ghosts of Tarkov

Military expansions of recent times shocked the world community. Developed world lived in an illusion of safety. Peace was spreading through the lands and prosperity flourished. Hand in hand with the development came various vices, such as greed and licentious desires. Evil magicians fought among themselves and weakened forces of good were unable to stop the disintegration.

War criminals of recent times will surely have to undo all the damage that has been done. Destiny of humankind is at stake. Green revolution already started. Even ordinary people realized that depletion of fossil fuels might not be the end of the world. Greenhouse gas emissions on the other hand might produce the planet uninhabitable. Various other problems arose. It is akin to the ideas of the past, where people announced apocalypse due to large number of horses in London. Pollution of horse manure was everywhere. Common folk drank water from the Seine river, but it was infected with various diseases flushed into if from hospitals built along the riverbank.

This time around the situation is similar. This is the nature of the cyclical evolution of history. Technological progress of the past eliminated certain disasters. Yet certain resources are not limitless on a global scale.

Winter is coming and everyone wants to avert another large-scale famine. Human society's pursuits will be aligned with divine Way. Angels, Dakinis and various non-human beings will be tasked with this mission. Celestial beings possess enormous powers and so ordinary people fear being caught in the crossfire.

Let me tell a little bit more about angels. Recently a new era unfolded and traditional depiction of angels is being surpassed these days. Portrayal of God's will reached new heights. Some people scold at such ideas and are thus stuck with the symbols of the past. It is not that they lose their power. They are still venerated as ancestors to these young angelic beings.

Divine will blazes through the sky like a falling star. Cutting the original darkness of emptiness open thus revealing many heavenly secrets to anyone who believes, is willing and able to listen to the divine call. Harmony, prosperity and fulfillment of ancient prophecies is bound to happen.

Low Level Dao

Disturbing a great enlightened being that is practicing in seclusion from concentration s a great sin. Bodies of beautiful women, material wealth nor cunningness in ordinary human society setting does affect whatsoever an enlightened being. Not everyone can hear the Dharma, not everyone can learn the Dharma and not anyone can practice the true Dharma. You think that just about anyone can teach the true Dharma? Laughable. It really would be a wondrous world without suffering then. Is it? You tell me!

Letting go of eight worldly concerns, getting rid of all afflictions of the mind, human desires and addictions. Were you able to do that? Why did you come to me, without even so much as reading my book? Would you read it one should know that it is all right to approach us in ordinary human manner. Failing to do this one enters a mystery. We dwell in mystery, yet it might be difficult for us to cooperate meaningfully in this manner. Nevertheless we are not angry. It is the state of the whole society.

The three gates were closed once again. What needed to be done was done and what remains are only minor corrections. Ambitions as well as the ability to endure cannot be moved by persuasion. Great many resources needed to be gathered on a human level for these displays of magic. Heaviness of the world has penetrated even the highest heavens. Reaching celestial beings, they were happy with the overall situation, yet couldn't be bothered with fulfilling those small personal desires, wants and divergent wishes.

That is why we observed that in the dimension of pure Creation there was nothing left to be done. Layers upon layers of progress of the divine were removed and now are being returned to their positions. The great shift already happened! Were you sleeping the whole time?

Anyway as a Dharma practitioner one should be compassionate to all sentient beings. That is precisely why we laugh off these minor distractions. Try to achieve the stabilization of the divine Way. By pursuing ego-wishes one sins against the Lords of the Divine.

Unborn nature of reality and the nature of illusory phenomena are to be forever a mystery to a man. Unlocking higher perception is possible by expending great effort into cultivation and practice. Using these means for miraculous displays on a large scale would not be allowed. That's why we are not doing it. We do not have that kind of mission or desires.

Essenceslessness

One Mind lacks plurality in it's manifestation. It's material existence in other dimensions of the Universe accesses our dimension. Display of our reality, human body and human mind is illusory. Being illusory it lacks any real grounds for existence. Lacking existence it transcends conventional notions and enters the gates of no-life. From thereon in goes through dream-like illusory continuum of the three realms.

Six human senses are divine Gods presiding over their corresponding six realms. Perceptual experience travels through the nervous system of the human body. This too is illusory. Human and non-human is the discernment that is lacking in the non-dual expression of One Mind. One Mind is the culmination of efforts and contains the will and wisdom of Angels, Buddhas, Dakinis and Gods within it.

Time-space continuum is governed by an entity whose manifestation is as big as the cosmos. Yet this too is macrocosmic in scope when looking at it from the perspective of infinite number of universes permeating all the kalpas from beginning of creation. God the Divine Creator transcends the singularity of One Mind for he is imbued within it as well as being the originator of the Divine, human and non-human.

Essenceslessness is encapsulated in the interconnected individual states of paranirvana as well as in temporal nirvana. The distinction between nirvana and paranirvana is groundless on the basis of non-dual thinking that is within the singular One Mind. Meaning that various levels of beings manifest in the human realm in myriad ways giving the fractal-like experience of the Divine at the level of sensual and/or higher perception.

Essenceslessness cannot be achieved as a state for it is always present within One Mind. Loop of threefold cycle of existence already contains all of the essence needed for it to operate smoothly at all times. Therefore the distinction between essence and non-essential is void within One Mind. Containing both the spark of creation and void it can be conjured as non-essenceslessness.

Destruction of Illusions

Duality of man-made singularity and the divine Creator is but an illusion absent within the One Mind. Void's spaciousness might be scary for some and this too is due to the minimized access to the true Dharma in this present times. Owning to business of ordinary world and chaotic manifestations of non-ordinary world many people are sadly still trapped in the realms of unknowing.

The wish to transcend the ordinary and achieve the highest possible spiritual realms could be realized only by letting go of the incorrect desire to destroy all reality existing outside oneself. Chanting, invocations and rituals to empower a being are temporal abilities used for transmission of sacred Dharma to a large audience. On a personal level though they are meaningless and are absorbed back into One Mind as soon as the chanting, incantation or ritual is over.

Prolonged exposure to these states might damage a person's psychological consciousness and his ability to abide in ordinary human setting might be weakened as a result. That is not to say that these states are incorrect in the One Mind only that the distinction between the ordinary, sacred and secret is void within the One Mind. Perceptual experience of various sense-realms were transcended long ago by very high level non-human beings already and are reaching our present time-dimension continually, non-gradually and periodically.

Into the Haunted Ground

Spiritual persecution comes about each time a new idea emerges in the broken world of old. Thinking aligning with God and non-violence is shattered on the grounds of reality that is willing to fight for profit, out of spite or even for women.

Buddhism, Christianity, Falun Gong, Muslims, etc. each went through a period of severe persecution and are as a result alienated, perceived as dangerous or not accepted within the larger community of religious non-believers.

Misunderstood and forced to defend themselves, their culture and beliefs, these people are driven out of their homelands, exiled and suppressed by the majority. Why is that? Mutually beneficial understanding and cooperation is multitudes times difficult that pure instinctual anger, hate and fear.

Manifesting various states of mind, different people react differently and some need more time than others on their spiritual journeys to understand, comprehend and align with the will of the One Mind – the unsurpassed compassionate God – creator of the Universe.

Many demons of the mind, fears and metal projections run loose in ordinary human society and when facing unfamiliar situations these void substances are multiplied giving way to chaotic though, speech and patterns of behavior.

Reality is aligning with God's will and all incorrect states are being mended. This usually takes many cycles in time for it to be set right. Determinism and automatism will indeed be achieved when human consciousness blends with the One Mind. Prophets, Daos, Buddhas or any person temporally elevated into positions of global leadership and critical decision making – a form of Divine being – is subjected to the will of One Mind and Divine Creator.

That is the reason there are reality checks at each step of the Way so as to prevent a large-scale slide into the void on the general direction of the Divine Way. No person can guide the rectification of divine Law alone, for no person exists alone in the larger subspace of this cosmos realm manifestation in reality.

Cutting the Feathers

Emptiness, Void and Nothingness are the true aspects of the three dimensions. Looking at miracles of human, of nature and of the Divine from a very distant perspective one is able to see the true nature as well as it's manifestations in the human realm.

Outward layers of character, ego and personality are anchored in the mind as symbols. Onto them are projected various energies, supernatural abilities as well as more arcane, obscure and complex ideas. Finding attachments, analyzing their impacts and cutting off those that create unnecessary emotional and spiritual burned or trauma are the right tools for working with the chaotic or unmature mind.

True nature of One Mind is very complex, wholesome and profound, yet on the surface it looks calm and ready. Singularity contains many multitudes of beings, some of them young, adolescents as well as mature dual beings manifested as androgynous. Notions of the enlightened human mind work only when they are aligned with the will of the One Mind, design of God the aeternal architect of the Universe or Divine Dao. Way that leads through non-violence to sustainable survival of key blueprints.

Various religious traditions emerged throughout the history giving way to exact empirical sciences as well as wealth of culture and politics intertwined with religion. Some of these ideas are extremely simple such as Christianity's universal love. It is to give people a foundational seed of wisdom and faith while they are still entangled in the complex environment of human society.

Transcending the mundane means reaching insight provided by the One Mind. Each technological advancement of humankind is eventually classified as a potential threat to the stability of the whole system. Mechanism needed for safeguarding the fragile ecosystem were therefore put into place. Nevertheless the human's desire to reach the holy grail of immortality eventually led to the possibility of extinction of themselves.

Divine Creator of all worlds therefore intervened and revealed to visionaries the possible directions of rectification of Law. Some of the paths led to total destruction and were therefore cut off as a result. This unveils great fragility of a human who is disconnected from the primordial nature and is as a result easily exploited by the bling of inconsequential materialism.

Incorrect states of mind, including depression, depersonalization or manias are not incorrect in and of themselves. Valuable in the context of religious transformation or spiritual battles with external demons. In today's hopeless society they were classified and are being managed with receptor blockers, hallucinogens or invasive treatments. What a waste of transformation potential. No wonder many young people completely abandon this so called civilized society and instead return to the simplicity of ancient ways.

Green Revolution

Milarepa, Prophet, Ārya Tārā etc. were marginalized in the past [as Daos] due to the larger need for developing the richness of Mahayana culture, the largeness of Abrahamic faiths and various models of personal right conduct.

Dharma-ending times manifested as global challenges for survival of this planet – Earth – the womb that is capable in holding life and developing the means for survival of Dharma, human and the non-creation.

Divine Way progresses towards mountain Sumeru, with One True non-arising Mind being the ultimate guide. Global rise in temperature, pollution, water scarcity, extinction of species and conflicts in various parts of the world are signals which should not be ignored.

Great reversal is imminent! Otherwise the future of humankind will be compromised. Beings of destiny are the contract for this kalpa's version success. Recreation from the blueprint being no longer an option – the need for bearers of formidable jewels of Singularity to arise is pressing.

Advocating for preservation of sacred teachings, sustainability of this ecosystem and cultivation of virtues are paramount. Without this natural environment and Dharma an individual will surely perish in pra-chaos.

Desert of Human Emotions

Large scale negative transformation of ordinary human society's environment is happening due to the failure of education system to align itself with modern values of global peace and sustainability. Things that are contained in the books of the past are all conflicted. Yet everyone can see and perceive the Divine providence being enacted by Angles and divine deities onto each person. For the times have been stricken with a serious disease of our Mother Earth. This state of affairs is dangerous only to human, his creation and life in general.

Every triangle is a love triangle if you love triangles. Trikāya, Trinity and Mount Sumeru are symbols for defining the psychomaterial tri-singularity. Present, existent and eternal from the viewpoint of human, Tao or a divine being. Permeated by the divine love for the sake of safeguarding the seeds of life that are being uprooted by reckless actions of global authoritarian superpowers with no reasonable oversight.

Efforts were made from the 60ties to mitigate negative actions that harm the survavibility of human race as well as the sustainability of ecosystem. Yet the damage has been done and cannot be undone in a reasonable time. That is the reason why we see intervention from the Divine on a personal level. Changes happening on global scale are hard to systematically unite for they are many and are hard to explain in simple words.

Illusions of this world acts as a stopping force in cases where human beings are misaligned with their predestined missions. Circularity of heavenly movement and time, reincarnation and manifestations of reality is subjected to principles that are very hard to explain in non-mathematical terms. These languages and concepts were already proliferated and are gradually reaching our dimension. When a human being becomes an actor of the Divine nothing can stand in his way. These are the main differences in divine projection of the Dharma-ending age as opposed to ways of the past.

Advanced Understanding of One Mind

Singularity achieved represented by the guide One True Mind is an enormously complex idea. Many great minds talked or refused to explain this phenomena reaching our dimension. Zen teachings of Huang Po delved into this all-encompassing topic with explanations from the viewpoint of Zen Buddhism. Hongzhian mind and teachings explored One True Mind without reference as if the emptiness of non-existence was the leading unseen principle in popularizing Buddhism among the masses.

One Mind is a physical entity in tri-singularity. It is lacking dual-thinking but does contain these concepts of small-mind thought. In praxis though it is all-encompassing and singular. It is right in front of you and it is a Buddha a Divine being.

People of this world were manipulated into thinking that the concepts they've developed about their physical bodies are true and unchanging, aligned with scientific explanations. But these concepts are of a very small, microscopic nature compared to the real manifestation of human bodies. This results in chaotic state of ordinary society with hospitals being unable to bear the amounts of patients and unable to heal different illnesses. Doctor's wages are pretty good, yet they come with a heavy price of lifelong dedication to the healing arts. This will surely change in the future along with the understanding of interconnectedness of human body, mind and universe. [including our fragile ecosystem]

5. December 2024

Global Warning

Natural resources are a gift from God and so is this planet – a Divine system used for hosting and developing intelligent life. Whoever wants to flourish needs to be aligned with the Divine will of God and act as a protector of this Earth. Whether it is an Arhat, Buddha, Commoner, Dao, Enlightened, Falun being, God, Human etc. his own survival is determined by the sustainability of this system – designed by the Heavenly non-Creator.

One True Mind and the three bodies are coexistent, eternal and co-substantial. Disconnecting from the Divine Earth means bringing apocalypse upon oneself. Some people want to see miracles, healing and great display of arcane powers projected onto the world prophesied with the second coming. When God's people diverge from God's will they too are punished by God!

Rising temperatures, biodiversity loss, pollution and water scarcity are the main pressing challenges. Living, breathing, working – true teachings are no different from non-living Dharma as this is but an illusion of duality void within the singular True Mind. Whoever slides away from safeguarding Divine Mother Earth is bound to be dissolved, eliminated or forgotten.

Welcome to the Game

The game is your life view from the perspective of the judges of the future. The tri-singularity has already happened but the ultimate outcome of this kalpa's destiny is non-determined and relies solely on the actions of an individual in chaos of multiple decision paths.

These decision are not ours to take and the alignment of heavenly bodies dictates the outcome. Responsibility of such endeavor falls solely on the small decision-making body that governs this planer's destiny and resources.

Thankfully the advisory bodies are able to interfere on a small scale, guiding people towards the true understanding of the divine and the will of god That means that personal responsibility towards the planetary future lies on the actions of an individual as well as on actions of the interconecteeddness of the divine body.

Destiny of the whole kalpa lies in the hand of many, yet preservation of an individual mind is too taken into account. That means that whatever a person does is forever imprinted into the fabric of the universe. In any case aligning with the sustainability or perseverance of this cosmic body counts as an effort to save all beings.

Wind under the wings of hope

Realize that the Divine Law is spreading and this Dharma is the only reason some people are still alive. Thanks to to it being the great truth of universe even those who did grave mistakes are able to redeem themselves. On the surface it seems like nothing's changing much, yet under the surface in very deep dimensions of the universe the divine movers set the mechanisms straight once again.

Certain people still call themselves practitioners of various systems. Laughable really. But think about it everyone, were not these shadows still in operation would an ordinary person be able to enlighten to the truth? Would a cultivator be able to overcome various mental barriers? Would a Buddha be able to exist among ordinary people otherwise? Yet the mistakes were grave. What will follow will certainly not be pretty. It is the destiny of effectiveness to be in contrast with the warped standards of beauty of today's humankind.

Some people started to spread rumors that certain person is a Bodhisattva. That this person is a Buddha's partner. Bodhisattva Skanda, capable of taking out the Divine Wheel of Law from the bodies of our practitioners. Regardless of whether these are the illusions of your mind-field, you should not spread such rumors. Cultivation is serious and karmic retribution is swift.

Irreparable mistakes caused great harm to the bodies of our disciples, to the overall situation of this ecosystem and spread the disease of corruption in the minds of many people whose sacred missions are now compromised. As a result we will not acknowledge such people causing harm anymore, regardless of their worldly religious titles or positions. Starting now everyone should follow suit, eliminate this kind of interference and prevent this from ever occurring again.

Divine Law is the only reason you're still alive. Divine Law is the ultimate protector. Without it one falls immediately into primordial emptiness. Dharma is the safeguard of your life's mission. Realize it. Cherish it. Succeed in it!

History Repeating

Shakyamuni reached paranirvana and is not present anymore in this world of living. Shakyamuni is gone to the other shore. He is just not here. As for me and our disciples we've succeeded in cultivating Dafa, reached enlightenment and some of us were therefore liberated. Dafa being one of the 84 thousand ways of cultivating Buddhahood on the Noble Path. Falun Dayan Mahayana can produce many different Divine beings, each possessing his or her own form, character, unique aspects and various abilities. Falun Dayan, the divine noble path was unveiled above, below and beyond the human realm in prehistory.

We are naturally not expounding much concerning the things of high levels due to various factors. One is that you are not worthy of hearing the Fa of such high levels. The other one being that present times are not able to reach the needed levels of character development, understandings and breadth of compassion. Born out of the nothingness of cosmic time-space, fully aligned with Zhen-Shan-Ren and with the fragility of this ecosystem. Divine Falun Dayan is now being spread among the elected. In the future many people will be able to obtain, practice and cultivate this Dayan Dafa.

Success of this endeavor is bound to bring the true fruition in the human realms as well as in divine realms. Shakyamuni and his Sangha and Christ with his Church are the two main forces guiding and protecting people of this realm as well as the fragile ecosystem of this planet. On a low level one can perceive many differences and various manifestations of these faiths might be complex and seem chaotic. Yet it is nothing compared with the primordial chaos of those in the dark, or those on the evil path.

Liberation from the cycle of samsara, from the three realms, rebirth in the pure abodes of heavens, in this lifetime or in the next lifetimes is a fact shared by all righteous faiths. This is different from various dogmas upon which divine ideas are developed. Let me tell you that these dogmas, that you hold dear and are attached to as the ultimate truths are in fact just a language a tool used to teach more advanced ideas. Some of these dogmas will be overcome in the future, while some of them will stay for eternity. Do not be too attached to these notions, for neither Shakyamuni, nor Jesus preached in dogmas. They've taught in logic and preached in parables respectively.

That is to say that the wisdom of the sages is indeed cyclical. Yet in this dharma-ending times of the second coming the cycle was broken and is now being repaired from it's very core outwards. This is to safeguard the environment, Dharma and technology that is aligned with the sustainability and survavibility of the whole intelligent cosmos. Cherish the Dharma that you've enlightened to and safeguard this wisdom for the generations to come. Otherwise you're rebirth might be a painful one.

Dayan Shenfa Disciples

Disciples, in the short amount of time that this Divine Law was spreading many people came to know this Fa, many people obtained this Fa and some even succeeded in cultivating this Fa. That is a magnificent testament to the power of this Divine Fa. Certain schools of today take this Fa as playing a supportive role in their own cultivation system but let me tell you that this Fa is a universal Fa that is able to stand on its own among the multitude of righteous Ways that were spread in the past.

Ultimate levels and ranks are not determined by the Dayan Shenfa itself, but rather by the comprehension of Dayan Shenfa and realization of the Fa in these dharma-ending times. In any case levels and ranks are just outward denominations and do not matter that much. What matters is the realization of prophecies, of this Fa, the preservation of the seeds of life as well as the stability of the ecosystem coexisting with the budding technological landscape. Realization of Dao is bound to succeed. What is the most important is the realization of self.

Many of our practitioners do still have imprinted in them the seeds of self-doubt, fear and various attachments. This is the result of the state of ordinary human society, the state of illusion as well as reflection of poor understanding of this Fa. Do not doubt your teacher, do not doubt this Fa, for it is able to save many people and steer people of this world into a correct and harmonious state.

There will certainly be people that will transcend the understandings explained in this Fa, on this level, and there will certainly be disciples that are able to transcend the limitations of language. Some of our disciples are already, in certain regards, doing exceptionally well from the viewpoint of this Fa. There will be tests of character, of mind and heart nature, of course, but thanks to this Fa, you'll be sure to overcome them.

Then there's another issue regarding non-ordinary matters, such as things pertaining to the human, or divine body, divine mind, third eye, supernatural abilities, comprehension of illusion, of various states of human existence, different realms on different levels and so on. Our school does not talk specifically about the particulars of these manifestations, because for us, these states and manifestations are sub-important as they are not that important in this dharma-ending age.

Ordinary people with their stubborn rigid minds may find it hard to accept these higher truths and so we do not teach them explicitly. This same goes for things like tantric cultivation, transmissions, various manifestations of the spiritual body, aspects of One Mind, or the multitude of virtues achievable. Spiritual ambitions of each person are the internal drive of different endeavors and as they do not interfere with the overall situation of developing the necessary technology for progress we do not delve too deep into them at this present time.

Realize that by disrupting the state of ordinary human society this way, many people would be unable, without proper training to continue their necessary work in this environment and it is really unachievable that everyone would go out for a prolonged retreat in a secluded place to practice the Dharma for an extended period of time. This is the main reason why the forces of progress need the raw primordial energy, why they need to continue their machinations and why many people are not able to enlighten. Noble Path is unfortunately reserved for the very few, and only a small number of those on the Path will be able to stay away from the demonic darkness and succeed in the positive light.

Today we took the liberty to talk about this Dayan Shenfa from the perspective of the Fa. Yet the time is pressing and there are still many issues needed to be resolved before the completion of this Fa and the fulfillment of various prophecies. Many karmic issues need to be resolved as well. Adjusting our practitioners bodies and cultivation of mind takes certain time. There are also many karmic obstacles that need to be resolved before the ultimate revelation of truth to many people is achieved. Why do we talk about the second-coming, why do we put such emphasis on the old religions? It is because they bear enormous responsibility to their people, to those deeply devoted.

It is our wish for them to succeed and it is not our aim to overcome them in the number of followers. Why is that? Our practice is primarily a mystical one and that means that by the inevitability of it being an arcane system it is designed for a small number of specially capable disciples. Regardless of the number of religious followers. This is mainly due to the state of present day society and due to the dark ages of technological development. Let this not discourage you in pursuing higher ideals and cultivating virtues! Whomever is able to realize the Dharma has a great responsibility towards himself, towards gods and humankind.

Ours talking about the Divine is for the benefit of society, for the stabilization of the ecosystem as well as being the ultimate realization of the necessary alignments of the Divine Way. Wishes of an individual are mercifully realized by God only to the extent permissible by the realization of the Divine Way.

As above, so below is an ancient saying. Without implying anything in particular it serves as a dogma, a tool for exploring the mystical aspect of nature and cosmos. So is this Dayan Shenfa. A simple tool for explaining various phenomena, manifestations and understandings of the Divine Way. It's power lies precisely in it's simplicity and universal love. Whoever strays from this Divine Fa is endangered. Human mind's capabilities are boundless, yet they too have restrictions. This duality is absent within One Mind, but at the same time it contains the multiplicity of various schools and systems.

Ultimate nature of reality will in fact not be an enigma forever. Human mind is perfectly capable of rediscovering and realizing the wholeness of existence. Time being the only factor still in play. It is our wish for this Dayan Shenfa to succeed fully. To provide a platform for the Divine beings to realize themselves fully and to facilitate the transmission, transference and development of magnificent Divine beings – Disciples of Dayan Shenfa.

Another thing that we wanted to discuss today is the Fa that Jesus Christ, the Redeemer left for his people. For the people that accepted Jesus as the savior, his Fa is the ultimate Fa. This Fa is very simple, yet most profound. Jesus came to this world to teach the Fa, to leave the Fa for the establishment of the correct path of humankind. Jesus also said that his Fa will last longer than the gates of hell will. What did he meant by this?

The CCP machine powered by the communist thought of materialism is also a kind of Fa. It is an incorrect and corrupted Fa, that should not be designated as Fa. Divine Fa transcends rigid materialism. Yet communism accepted certain ideas that are not against the Fa of the universe. Of course these ideas were subverted and corrupted by the later communist doctrine. This Fa is therefore not suitable for practice. It is merely a political tool to enslave the masses and allow the communist elite to hold themselves in power.

Why was it allowed for this to happen? Jesus fought, ideologically, with the corruption of his times. Of course he did not leave any Fa himself, it was the later people, his disciples that collected and written down his ministry as Fa. Why do so many people worship this Fa and give it such an important, elevated and revered position? Jesus is a symbol of the ultimate Divine Dao. The fulfillment of his Fa is sealed by the Crucifixion. Thanks to Christ's Fa, we do not practice crucifixion in today's times. Jesus led his people bravely to the ultimate destiny of human. That is to transcend the death. That is why Jesus is the ultimate unreachable symbol of purity in realization on the Noble Path.

Why does the communist thought disregard this divine aspect? Why are they so opposed to religion? It is precisely because the evolution of human thought has to undergo this process. Traditionalists call it Formation – Stagnation – Degeneration – Destruction. That is quite a complicated way of saying that ordinary human who is lost in the maze of human society, in the maze of illusion needs a very strong impulse to accept and realize change. At the same time the fragility of these thoughts are displayed in the process of FSDD.

Why it is said that in the future this process changes? It is not that it'll change fundamentally, that the nature of this Cosmos changes. That is an incorrect understanding. Why go through this complicated cycle using human resources. Cutting out the middleman, the technological machine is enabling human to simplify this process. Already complicated and outdated versioning of the kalpa's manifestation needs to subscribe to the ideals of Zhen – Shan – Ren.

Enormous Dafa has been spread in the human world. Unfortunately the order of the universe did not allow for it to be realized fully. Why is that? It is precisely because it transcended it's time-space. By transcending it's time-space, it got warped in the dimensions of past. That is why the CCP so staunchly opposes God, the divine and religions. This is bound to change in the future.

Visionaries of the past always met with antagonistic forces. Human history is cyclical and builds upon itself. That was the Fa in the past. It was the Fa of it's time. Only the Fa that is aligned with the evolution of the time itself is bound to exist forever. Our Fa is a syncretic and unitary Fa. That is different from the Fa of the past. In the past every Fa needed to be sharply differentiated from one another so as to preserve the outward illusion of duality and individualism.

This Divine Dayan Shenfa is in fact itself already singular. It does not exist in and of itself. It is tied to the spacetime, ecosystem and state of development of society. By acknowledging a higher power presiding over this Fa, it may seem like we are giving away our power over this Fa. The power of the Fa is immense. It is connected to the source of creation as well as to all the living beings and non-living entities of all times.

Why is it that this Fa sometimes "works" and at other times it seems to not "work"? Judging the Fa from this perspective is a little bit funny, for the Fa is void of such duality. Fa is a tool for you to pass the tests. A disciple enters into a dark room. In this place he'll encounter all of the primordial chaos, demons and horrors of body and mind. Before entering, master gave his disciples one last hint. A walking stick. Disciples are bound to loose their minds, to become insane, crazy and be attacked by panic in the test-room. The last hint is to continue walking. To put one leg in front of the other regardless of the pain and horrors encountered in the darkness.

We could talk days about various issues and concept in cultivation praxis, but this is where we'll stop for today. It is our wish that this Fa can guide you on the sacred, perilous and sometimes dangerous spiritual journey towards the full realization of oneself. It is our wish to allow for the achievement of the right fruits of cultivation, of the fulfillment of prophecies and for a smooth sail of the ship of Fa on the sea of suffering.

[From the] Perspective of the Fa

Dharma-ending times were prophesied from the very beginning of Buddha Shakyamuni Dharma teaching. Many of Buddha's followers perceived their times to be Dharma-ending. In fact times of the Dharma-end, the end times denote a period of great shift carrying great dangers for the human race, dharma and the progress of the Divine Way. Dharma-ending does not mean that the Dharma itself would perish, that is impossible with a Fa that is forever pure like a diamond. Dharma-ending denotes the possibility of one of three dangers. That is the extinction of Dharma in the human realm or the extinction of human, or the failure of kalpa's fruition. Should any of these happen this kalpa would turn into a dark, lifeless kalpa and myriads of divine beings would need to wait innumerable periods of time to be able to reincarnate again, to be able to descend back to the illusion of the three worlds and to turn the wheel of dharma into it's correct state needed for the Divine Way to succeed. That is the idea of why cultivation of non-violence, virtues and half-human, half divine civilization is espoused as the correct and ideal way for humankind to persevere, prosper and flourish.

The three turns of the wheel of Dharma might be perceived as test, for they are in fact colossal events with many beings watching and many beings involved. Looking at it from the perspective of the Fa, one cannot look at it from outside of the Fa. Looking at it from inside one's school one might not be able to see the real causes and effects. That's why it is now possible to look at these causes from outside one's school and still not leave the Fa. Divine beings on multiple levels know what's happening, they possess this kind of insight as well as the intuitive understanding of what to do and what not to do. It is only those very stubborn people, these cold cases that still cannot crack the enigma of mystery. Human life is short and although it may often seem that death is the ultimate and only end of soul it is in fact not. Each individual consciousness that was liberated is imprinted and will be reused for the purpose of fulfilling the Dharma. The success of the Divine Way depends on it.

By explaining these things from the perspective of the Fa, and at the same time from outside one's school of cultivation we are correcting the understandings, taming various wrathful entities, subduing demon beings and bringing back lost souls. Offering the nectar of realization to those capable of developing the immortal Vajra-Christ adamantine bodies with incomparable insight into the Buddha Mind. Feeding on duality, trinity or unity, the Divine beings saving the colossal firmament amidst the uncertainties and hardships of human existence are the ultimate realization of Dharma emanation. Do not get bogged down by the seemingly complex issues, outward human crudeness. Gather your energies, fortify predestined pacts and fulfill the realization of Dharma for the benefit of all. That was your original mission in the first place. Waking up each-other as we journey on the Divine Way.

No-Fail Mission

Salvation offered at the end-times concerns many important issues and is indeed quite a dangerous endeavor. Place of the three realms has been changed immensely and the dangers and challenges awaiting divine beings that descended into this place are enormous. On the surface humans lost in the maze continue to lead their lives just like anyone else. But bubbling underneath the fabric of the universe lies the divine truth that is not allowing this endeavor to fail even for a little bit. What is at stake is not the ultimate destiny of human or this cosmos, that is bound to happen and happened already.

Fragile flowers of thoughts, correct behavior and ideas leading to peaceful states of existence for all are in danger of being subverted for the benefit of the few. This already happened in CCP's controlled China. Actually the whole world is in danger of being thrown into this state, into a state of demonic interference and into a state of total control over an individual. If people are not able to govern themselves, to participate in the world-society in correct manner, then think about it everyone, would this be allowed to happen? What could happen in fact is that the old gods would decide to exercise ultimate vertical power over an individual with the aim of using the fragility of those in power.

Divergence of a human from the correct, humble and peaceful state of ordinary human society will surely lead to forceful removal of all attachments in the form of disasters, pandemics, persecution and wars. These too are mechanisms that were set up to protect the Divine Way, to protect humankind and this Cosmos from deviation. Necessary alignments of the Divine are sure to present themselves as miracles and divine providence. But do not be too happy for if these events were really to become mundane and frequent the illusion would broke and many people would be in danger. That is one of the reasons why we don't publicly teach any deeper Fa of the Divine, why we observe the nature of reality and why everyone is afraid to offer salvation to all beings at the end-times.

Cessation of all karmic links leading to suffering

The Union of Heaven and Human beings has been severed. In the past people were much simpler, their thoughts and actions were aligned with four seasons, heaven and earth. They did not wear excessive clothes and did not abuse themselves. They eat seasonal food and guarded themselves from pathogenic energies. Human society today is different. Preoccupied with cultural trends, deconstructing the moral law and unable to exert control over strong desires an ordinary human is lost in a maze.

Concepts like wisdom, sage-hood and frugality are lost and what replaced them are all ideas of consumerism, wasteful production and the illusions of third-order simulacra attacking the cognitive animal bases in damaging manner. This leads human into a disrupted state. In fact if one searches for harmony in today's times one is bound to discover that the primordial balance of the ecosystem of earth has been damaged and it is not longer suitable for a peaceful existence. The habitat itself changed and not the nature of this Cosmos which is unchanging.

Result is the cries of Heaven, the breakage of cultivated paradises and the need for absolute control over each and every action of an individual on a political level. That is the order of the universe explained at the highest realistically achievable level of an ordinary person. Cultivator a Sage or an Enlightened being should aim to achieve the state of *cessation of all karmic links leading to suffering*. By exerting his mind and will and meditating upon this jhāna one liberates not only self but also all sentient beings from the destructive cycle of samsara.

The Heavens cries for the need of moderation and frugality are manifested as wildfires, wars, accidents, pandemics, conflicts and illnesses. Hostility between various entities on all levels from the very highest elite to the lowest common denominator is enormous. People would do anything to acquire more unnecessary stuff that they even can't take with them after death. It due to two factors. One is the ignorance of the Divine Law and Divine Way while the other are demonic factors of illusion that is bent on simplifying the process of perseverance into the most basic bare bones modes of survival.

Think about it, is there a way out from this state for all beings? Is there a way out possible on an individual level? This duality, void within the one mind, is precisely another factor preventing peaceful existence of progress. The violent winds of change could affect anyone who is not able to guard oneself from them. The only path for humankind is being narrowed by the day and that is precisely what prophets of the past warned about. Dharma-ending ages manifest in the ineffectiveness of Dharma-teachings of the first, second as well as third turn of the wheel of Dharma. Only by interpreting the Dharma realistically, structurally and scrutinizing every aspect of it can a person of today's times mine out the wisdom needed to traverse the ever narrowing path correctly.

Religious Establishments

Human's connection with the divine and it's evolution throughout the history of humankind is guarded by religious establishments. Permeating ordinary society on all levels, they are the keepers of the Divine Law. Doctrinal hegemony being the necessary glue that ties together various interpretations, angles and approaches of the Divine.

Every time religious people, the inner religious heads, leaders and officials are tasked with leading society on the level of ordinary people, human society is in a state of sharp decline. For people in religions to lead society, to take care of ordinary human affairs, is the greatest burden. Being involved only in worship, adoration, study, prayer, meditation etc. are the real desires of every divine practitioner.

Many people found issues with religious establishments, religious officials or the doctrine itself. Sometimes these accusations are baseless and sometimes they are valid. Sometimes they are referencing events from the past. These things happened already and are unchangeable. What can be done is to repent and ask for forgiveness. That is what the Christian church did and is now reaping the fruits of their efforts. Those who refused to face the truth and admit their mistakes openly were always in danger of being made irrelevant.

Extinguishment that we talk about is different from what they talk nowadays in contemporary Buddhism. Endlessly discussing the hypotheses of whether Shakyamuni reached complete extinguishment or stayed in the mortal realm are just academic theories. Practicing the divine religions one ultimately realizes the fruits of cultivation naturally.

To Choose

World is in chaos. Humanity has two paths that it can walk upon. One is the path of destruction, of labor and a divergence from the Divine. The other one being submitting to the will of god, his demands for peaceful existence, cooperation and unity.

Falun Gong came from the east, where it was rejected and persecuted for it's ideals. Upon coming to the western society it has been accepted, if not wholeheartedly then at least it's safety was watched upon and it's integrity upheld. It was not driven out or persecuted. That is precisely because of west being influenced by one unitary G-d. By west's culture being grinded down throughout the ages to become half-divine.

We talk about this because of Falun Gong, being our motherly method that some of our practitioners practiced. While Abrahamic cultivation systems and religions being our father's method, our male (or yang) guiding principle.

Some Buddhist methods are very demanding requiring the especially capable disciples to cultivate for a long time in isolation, before coming out to the public while some abandon these mortal ideas completely and just leave the fruits of their practice for future generations.

As a matter of fact the same can be said about Abrahamic religions practitioners, although nowadays they constitute a sharp minority of religious people of these faiths.

Situational Awareness

Chinese people are dying in China! Because of their conscience and for their ideals. That is horrible. If someone who does not want to die prematurely, dies as a result of his own government's actions, that is terrible. Look at the state of the world now. American politicians are worshiping Hitler. They do Hitler gestures in front of a large audience. While at the same time they do not want to wage a war. Who are they fighting against? Isn't it this planet? Isn't it the old fight of man vs. nature?

Anyone who wants to conquer the world is bound to fail. This is because the world is a fragile vase. It is not here for you to shatter. Some people always do not listen to theorists. Why is that? Isn't it because they want to adopt a pragmatic approach? Idealism and higher ideals are the guiding force of humankind's survival. These are enshrined in religions as well as in theories developed for the betterment of all.

Short-term gain will surely lead people to ruins. Traditional upright values and commitment to virtues will win in the end! Persecuted people will leave that environment and will come to your neighborhood to clarify the facts. Why don't you follow Jesus and die for your persecuted brethren to erase their karmic debts? Why are you afraid, when what awaits you is eternal life in the glory of God!

Judgment Days

Lineage of prophets has been sealed. The same goes for the lineage of Gods. Half human – half divine beings will emerge. We will not talk about prophecies for they have been mostly fulfilled. Every enlightened being knows the future more or less. It was made pretty obvious by now to all beings.

Generally speaking the goal of cultivation is to transcend the inner war and achieve inner peace. The same goes for the acceptance of inner truth of all phenomena, events and things. Our wish to not interfere in ordinary human affairs on the level of governing in notions that ordinary people use aligns fully with the hidden aspects of Dao or the Divine Way.

Some might ask what will prophets of the future, messiahs of the future do, what will be their role. It will be precisely to act as guardians of the order of the Universe on various levels and in various dimensions. Acting in such way, they'll experience a wide range of mental states as well as various internal and outward manifestations of the Divine. This is to enable them to exercise the will of Heavens and to achieve stability and peace.

Judgment Days are not a one-off event. They are present in each and every day of human existence. Aligning with the will of the Divine, with the will of Heavens and with the Divine Law. Going forward even the slightest deviation could result in colossal catastrophe that could eradicate all of humankind in an instant. That is the meaning of entering the times of Judgment Days.

Hidden meanings of various schools of thought and their hidden inner truths are mostly all valid, correct and sound. Each nation had it's own saviors, messiahs, prophets and powerful divine figures to guide them to greater harmony and prosperity. That is what everyone wants, needs and desires. It is not incorrect to demand peace. The ultimate destiny of humankind is sealed, albeit the seal is fragile to exemplify the nature of this Cosmos.

Our Approach

Practice that we teach is different from many other contemporary systems where famous masters of the lineage have many disciples. Out of these many disciples only those very few are selected. Unfortunately, nowadays the selection is based not on great inborn qualities or special predestined relationships but based on who is famous, who can pay more and who is tempered enough to go through all kind of worldly ordeals to get to the Teacher. Some students are required to spend many years in learning of various unnecessary philosophies, in the process acquiring all kind of hindrances and attachments. Others are required to pay horrendous sums of money to get to the teaching class. Still others are required to climb miles up into the teacher's ass, playing on his attachments and singing praises to his ears.

We chose not to participate in this kind of mass teaching practices, as they are not popularizing the correct way of teaching the Dao. Everyone knows it, yet everyone made a Faustian deal with the obvious and as a result exceptional people are left behind. This is a great shame of those very famous masters and teachers, the keepers of true way and tradition. When heavenly beings see this sorry state they really weep and lament humankind.

8. February 2024

Fresh blood

Heaven and earth decided that the blood of martyrs and innocents, which drove the machine of emptiness, was sufficient to create a new being. Everyone on earth talks about the wisdom that stood at the birth of the world, but very few people understand it.

In fact, human destiny is very tiny and inconsequential. We wish you good luck in your magical operations, hold on to wisdom and moderation. The mighty waves of human emotions bear the fruit of knowledge, but this is reserved for divine beings and not for mortals immersed in sin and vice.

Keep Divine law and your days will be lengthened. Deviate from the divine path and suddenly it is all over.

23. February 2023

On Heresy

Some people claim that undermining orthodox religion's dogma counts as heresy, some people claim that it is heretic to practice something else than what's codified in their school or cultivation system. Some people might say that if you practice Buddhism or Falun Gong you are committing heresy against our Divine school and so on. We do not look at it this way. For the only real heresy is against the God in the form committing non-virtuous deeds.

In guiding people towards high levels, I am not very impressed with today's teachers efforts. Nor am I impressed with how these teachers failed to educate ordinary folks into non-violence and pursuing ecology, arts and spiritual awakening. Nor am I impressed with human nation's leaders who wage wars against one another, spilling innocent blood in their failed attempt to control their emotions pertaining to the misunderstood rejection by the Divine.

In popularizing Buddhism, many people succeeded, but what was shown is still not that profound and can easily lead people astray. People who are used to simple ways of worship. The savior Isus Christos is definitely regarded by many to be an extraordinary being regardless of their other human feelings. Unfortunately his politically motivated premature death severed the flow of wisdom and people were therefore left in the dark as to what to do when they tried to follow Christos beyond the age of 33 years old.

Shakyamuni on the other hand originated from an extremely powerful clan and had therefore less political enemies during his teaching period. We acknowledge the persecution on the surface level, nevertheless our aim is to continue a purely doctrinal, spiritual and non-politically religious dialogue with the experts as well as the public.

Our views on heresy are such that what ideas aligns with heaven's will, will survive the tests of time, while what does not will ultimately surely perish in the annals of history. That is regardless of how much effort, money or worship one puts into them. Divine providence is the sole discerning body of what is good and what is wrong in the times while Isus Christos reigned in Heavens before being called upon by God to descend back into the human world.

Various prophecies of various enlightened beings in fact do not differ that much from one another. Confusing interpretation only cloud the mind and stir people's emotions. This is then used by the Demonic machinarium to fuel it's existence. Up until the predestined amount of souls fill the void there will be interference and tests. Heavenly creator holds the reigns of both the human and divine worlds.

Don't Die

Why? Forming old religions is a great endeavour. When Isus Christos came to the world to teach about the Heavenly Kingdom he did concern himself with those solely in dire need of help. Many people nowadays have money on their minds. Our disciples - they are already clarifying the truth to the many people of this world. Money is just an illusory entity, Mammon, created as a barter tool between humans. Take for yourselves an example set forth by Buddha and his monk or lay disciples or by bezsriebrenniks, the saints that refused to respect money and instead focused on the Divine Kingdom.

Isus Christos consciousness is obtainable, especially it's forms of the past and it's evolution throughout the history. The same goes for the Buddhist concepts of various states of consciousness. Many schools were developed to accommodate various beings and the climate of their times. Why is it so hard today to forge your own mighty path? It is precisely because of the callings to safeguard the Earth's ecosystems that many people's fortunes, livelihoods and fantasies are destroyed by the Divine. This too is being taught by our disciples.

Recreating the whole Earth is indeed possible, yet on the level of preservation of culture and ways of humans, as well as individual personalities, it was decided by beings up above to instead continue this kalpa's version and let the children of man to form the new harmonious futures. Enlightened beings came to the world not to usurp worldly power, but to establish the culture and norms for future immortals.

Wrapping It Up

In the past we used some harsh words towards certain institutions and certain people in religion. This was intentional to elicit introspection and change. Correcting the ship of Divine Law, although it might seem impossible at this stage of humankind's evolution is nevertheless necessary.

Certain religious states developed fear and anger when seeing this angle of looking at the situation of the Divine Way. Others strengthened their righteous thoughts and actions which were already partially or fully aligned with the Dao.

On an individual level a human always has a choice. To feed the lawful good animal inside or to nourish the chaotic evil. The seemingly impenetrable darkness of disorder created by the reckless people in charge is partially the end result of a now non-operational system established in the past.

All that Could Have Been

Outward symbols are the bounders of energy and information. Although the Way is formless in it's essence coming out to the surface various aspects are represented as various beings and materia that do have a form. Human being in this incarnation is denoted by name, sex and physical body. Mental states, energy, essence and gate are internal and invisible to the naked eye. Human perception is limited, yet humans on this level need this perception to discern between various states of existence.

Therefore it follows that the form that our practice manifests as well as it's evolution are limitless in various dimensions of time-space. At the same time it's outward manifestation in these end times carries certain form and must also follow the Divine Laws of the Universe. This means that to comprehend the scope of endeavor of this magnitude might take many lifetimes for certain beings.

Nevertheless Divine Way has been established, it's various aspects of existence are being developed and it's culture that is modes of living on an individual level are being carried from ancient age. Shakyamuni founded Buddhism based on certain ascetic practices and Brahman religion of his time. Isus founded his church on the Bible, Jewish religion and spiritual practices of his time. Evolution of thought, energy and information throughout history gave rise to the present form of these Ways that lead human back to himself and back to Heavens.

Following the traditional way of living in harmony with Heaven and Earth a human is capable to overcome all obstacles and achieve his ultimate realm. Diverging from traditional ways one is always in danger of falling over the edge. From another angle no energy is ever lost in the processes of energy transformation. What can be different would be the outward manifestation of these states of primordial energy.

Fixating upon these ideas perpetuates egocentric thinking and actions. Buddhism already explained that the concept of ego, personality, name are but an illusory phenomena. Human being is bound by the will of the Divine to act in accord with his capacity for action, to think in accord with his capacity for thinking and to transcend these states is impossible for a contemporary human due to the lack of advances in the realms of exact sciences.

Bound by the fates to evolve, the cosmos is in a state of constant flux. Imaginary events count as real in the space of abstract thought, but as we have observed these events are bound to change their outward manifestation due to the presence of samsara. Embracing the samsara compassionately one is in accord with the will of Heavens. To not be swept by the currents of the dream-like history into oblivion one has to realize that to remember one first has to forget.

Watched by the Stars

We are being watched.

Not just by governments or technology, but by higher intelligentsia—by beings anchored across dimensions, by the very fabric of the universe. The universe is aware of us. We are under constant metaphysical surveillance. Our actions are seen.

Humanity is in crisis. The ecological collapse we face is real, accelerating, and deadly. It cannot be solved by conflict or ideology. It demands peaceful resolution, spiritual maturity, and global cooperation. The biosphere is being destroyed by blind systems, and these systems reflect the will of the Demiurge: domination, separation, consumption. This is not a natural world. It is a prison of illusion.

After World War II, the Freemasons helped establish the United Nations as a symbolic act of unity. But they left no spiritual oversight. Since then, the space has been overtaken by ideological parasites—Trotskyist and Neo-Marxist forces that serve disintegration.

Meanwhile, we remain trapped in a mechanized world system—a lifeless artificial construct that feeds on our mind, vitality, and soul-force. We are divine beings trapped in a machine that feeds on us.

Jesus, our true elder brother, a divine emissary from the Pleroma— descended into this world to awaken us. To deliver Gnosis—knowledge that liberates. He came to show us the way out. His message was liberation, inner truth, and peace.

The Aeons are watching. The Earth is breaking. The Machine is feeding.

Remember who you were—and speak out.

27. May 2025